

North Lochs Community Council

Minute of the meeting held on Wednesday 15th June 2022 at 7.30pm in North Lochs Community Centre

Present: Angus Morrison (Councillor), Robbie Mackenzie (Chair), Donna Fairbairn (Secretary), Iain Macaskill (Treasurer), Sarah Macdonald, Bruce Mackenzie

Apologies: Erica Mackay (Community Learning and Development Worker, CnES), Maggie Smith (Vice-Chair), Annabel Mackay, Gemma Malcolm (Community Development Worker, North Lochs and Kinloch)

1. Welcome

Robbie Mackenzie, Chair welcomed those present to the meeting.

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minute of the meeting held on Wednesday 20th April was approved by proposer Sarah and seconder Iain.

3. Matters Arising

a. Community Walkway

A survey on path requirements is going to be submitted to the community for feedback. The Amenity Group will cover the £99 survey fee.

4. Applications for Financial Assistance

Donna to devise a form to be given to interested parties for completion.

Local groups should start thinking about applications for next Crown Estate round.

It was noted the community would benefit from the presence of a full-time CLD worker.

5. Treasurer's Report

£5599.

The group should start thinking of any requirements before the next round of Challenge Funding.

6. NLCA Business

The hall was painted by the committee and the Jubilee events were a huge success.

7. AOCB

Angus has again raised the speeding issue to the police.

The Community Council agreed to make a contribution of £500 to the Silver Darlings if there is a shortfall in their current Crown Estate application.

8. Correspondence

Survey and Informal Chats with Rural and Islands Community Councillors

Trading Standards Warning

Planning Applications 8th April, 15th April, 22nd April, 6th May, 13th May, 20th May, 27th May, 9th June

Uig Closure – Summer Period Block Bookings

Ar Turas Update

Uig Closure Update

Terms and Conditions Consultation

Recent Success of the Outer Hebrides YLAG

Resilience Groups within your area

Police Scotland – 7-minute briefing

Notice of By Elections

Licensing of Short Term Lets

Single Use Plastic Ban

Service Update – MV Lord of the Isles

CnES Offers Care Discussions

Community Ownership Round 2 Opens

Views Sought for Outer Hebrides Tourism Infrastructure Plan

Avian Flu Outbreak

Hebrides Cancellations

Hebrides Fire Protection System

9. Date and Time of Next Meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday 31st August.